STATE OF NEW MEXILO

ENERGY avo MINERALS/DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION'DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA

GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

1000 RO BRAZQOS ROAD

October 11, 1985

Mr. Charles E. Verquer
Caulkins 0il Company
P.0. Box 780
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Breech A #204M L-9-26N-6W

Dear Charles:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production for
the referenced well is hereby approved as follows:

Gas 0il
Chacra 5% 0%
Mesaverde 8% 28%
Dakota 87% 72%

Sincerely, ;

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/4dj

XC: Santa Fe
Well File
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Breech "A" 204-M

14 Month Production Tabulation R~ 1987
Chacra--Mesa Verde Dakota
Commingled - R-5647

Gas Prod. Gas Prod. 0il Prod. Days On Gas Prod. 0il Prod. Days On

40% 60% 100%
Jan. 1984 440 652 9 23 13,908 31 31
Feb. 909 1,364 10 31 10,841 34 31
Mar. 451 671 7 29 9,434 25 29
Apr. 318 477 6 31 8,343 22 28
May 830 1,250 8 30 --- 0 ---
June 1,125 1,691 8 31 --- 0 -—-
July 497 742 3 10 2,498 9 3
Aug., 1,595 2,390 9 22 --- 0 -
Sept. - --- 0 --- --- 0 ---
Oct. 253 380 9 3 9,602 32 9
Nov. 1,308 1,965 15 30 19,042 52 31
Dec. 957 1,431 2 | 30 13,088 9 30
Jan. 1985 124 190 16 19 12,707 56 24
Feb. 86 127 7 31 12,188 26 31

8,803 13,330 109 320 111,651 296 247

28 MCFPD 41 MCFPD .34 BOPD 452 MCFPD 1.20 BoprD

Recommend production split as follows:

5% of all Gas and no 0il to Chacra Zone.
8% of all Gas and 28% of all 0il to Mesa Verde Zone.
87% of all Gas and 72% of all 0il to Dakota Zone.



